



District of Columbia Government
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A
Box 75115
Washington, DC 20013



March 9, 2015

Ms. Sharon Schellin
Secretary to the Zoning Commission
DC Office of Zoning
One Judiciary Square
441 4th St. NW, Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Case 14-20 - Request to Waive Requirement to Form 110 (Affidavit of Posting)
30 Days Prior to Hearing Date

Dear Ms. Schellin,

I respectfully ask that the Office of Zoning waive the requirement of Title 11-3015.7 that the Form 110 be submitted thirty days prior to the March 19, 2015 hearing for Case 14-20. Your offices have been very helpful in assisting ANC 6A with the filing of our map amendment and I have no doubt that the thirty day requirement was part of the information provided to us. However, that requirement does not appear on Form 110 and was overlooked in the midst of our efforts to prepare for the upcoming hearing, i.e., ensuring the postings were complete, conducting public outreach and preparing testimony to present to the Commission.

On behalf of the Commission,

Nicholas Alberti

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2015 MAR -9 AM 1:07

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia

CASE NO. 14-20

EXHIBIT NO. 18

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO.14-20
EXHIBIT NO.18